WolfPack Questions and Answers - BAA/PIP
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1. 

Is WolfPack a new program or have previous awards been made for various OTA or concept development activity?

Answer: 

The WolfPack Phase II BAA and Phase III PS are the first contracts being competitively awarded for WolfPack development.  Information from the WolfPack Industry Day contains a Phase I Presentation that is available from the WolfPack program office (email requests to BAA01-19@darpa.mil). There is no additional Phase I information available at this time. 

2. 

At the Industry Day briefing it was announced that DARPA-CMO rather than contracting agents would award agreements.  Will Service agents be involved in monitoring execution of WolfPack agreements?  If so, which Service organizations are likely to be involved?

Answer: 

At this time, Service agents will not be executing contractor agreements in Phases II or III.  However, Service Laboratory Technical Representatives will support the WolfPack Program Office during the Source Selection Review and at periodic program reviews.

3. 

Regarding the PIP statement:

     "The typical proposal should express a consolidated effort in support of a single technical concept or idea. Disjointed efforts should not be included in a single proposal."

Question:  As a single proposal, may an organization bid multiple separately priced complementary technologies that are centered about a candidate advanced infrastructure?

Answer: 

No. The intent of the Phase II BAA is to provide an opportunity for contractors to develop High Risk/High Payoff technologies for possible integration into the Phase III System Design.  Your proposed approach appears to exceed the scope of what the Phase II BAA is seeking.

4. 

There are Enclosures referenced in the PIP. The PIP download does not include Enclosures. How does one obtain the Enclosures? 

Answer:

Enclosures for the PIP are available on the DARPA ATO Solicitation website [http://www.darpa.mil/ato/solicit.htm]. 

5. 

Will the WolfPack program accept Phase II Proposals from a small business not teamed with a Phase III organization? Will a list of potential Phase III organizations be made available prior to Phase II proposal submission? 

Answer:

WolfPack program WILL accept Phase II Proposals from small businesses not teamed with a Phase III organization. The two submissions are completely separate.  There is a list of interested parties on the WolfPack website.  No other list will be provided prior to award. 

6. 

The BAA requires 3 volumes.  Are these separately bound volumes (3 ring binders or ..?) or just a binder of some type tabbed with the volume numbers.  Please advise as to the requirement in this area.

Answer:

We have no preference.  

7. 

Regarding the PIP Section 2, Proposer Information, Section 2.2.1 Volume 1. Technical and Management Proposal, First paragraph):

Question:  Is the cover sheet referred to as Enclosure (2) of the PIP actually Enclosure (1)?  If not, where is Enclosure (2) located on the web?

Answer: 

Enclosure (2) under Section 2.2.1 should read Enclosure (1). Refer to Question 4 for further information.  There is no Enclosure (2).
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8. 

We are interested in teaming with other companies to explore the application of the radar enhancement techniques to the battlefield scenario being addressed in your project.  If you have the company names and their point-of-contact information for those companies that have expressed interest in submitting proposals for the WolfPack Technologies BAA, I would appreciate it.  

Answer:

A list of attendees from the WolfPack Industry Day is available on the on DARPA ATO Solicitations website [http://www.darpa.mil/ato/solicit.htm].    

9. 

I am not able to find a copy of the enclosure 2 (submission cover sheet) referenced in the Proposers Information Pamphlet (PIP).  Additionally I can not find reference to enclosure 1 in the PIP.  Also, I am not able to open the sample cover letter.  Would you be able to provide me with these documents?

Answer:

Please refer to Question 4 above.
10. 

In the briefing presented by DARPA on February 22, 2001, a reference was made to Non-Traditional Contractors.  Could you please provide a definition of this term? 

Answer:

A non-traditional defense contractor is defined as follows:

"An entity that has not, for a period of at least one year prior to the date that of the pending transaction, entered into or performed any contract that is subject to full coverage under the cost accounting standards prescribed pursuant to section 26 of the Office of Federal Procurement Policy Act (41 U.S.C. 422) and the regulation implementing such section; or…  Any other contract in excess of $500, to perform basic, applied, or advanced research projects for a Federal Agency that is subject to the Federal Acquisition Regulation."

For further information, refer to H.R. 5408, Section 803 - Clarification and Extension of Authority to Carry out Certain Prototype Projects on the DARPA Contracts Management Office website [http://www.darpa.mil/cmo/pages/845authorities.htm].

11. 

I would like to request more information on the WolfPack Program.  Is there any Data Storage needed?   Thanks in advance.

Answer:

Please refer to Question 1 above.

12. 

Enclosure 2) appears to be not included in the Proposers Information Pamphlet, section 2.2.1.

Answer:

Please refer to Question 4 above.
13. 

I would like to request a WolfPack system overview brief. 

Answer:

Please refer to Question 1 above.
14. 

What is the procedure to obtain a copy of the WolfPack Security Guide?

Answer:

To obtain the WolfPack Security Guide, each contractor must submit the following information to the ATO Program Security Manager, Eugene McGoldrick (Phone: (703)-696-2387, Email: Emcgoldrick@darpa.mil).

Contractor: Company, Address, Zip Code

CAGE Code:

Cognizant Security Office: Name, Address, Zip Code

Contractor's Security point of Contact: Name, address, zip code, telephone number, Fax number, email address

Contractor's Document Control Office: Name, address, Zip Code, telephone number, Fax number.

The security manager will verify the CAGE code, complete the necessary Form DD254 and mail the security guide.
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15.

The contract description requires proposals from only NONFORN sources. Is it possible for a foreign agency to work as a subcontractor to a US firm?

Answer: 

Due to the aggressive schedule for WolfPack development and the extend time needed to obtain approval for foreign participants, proposal submissions are restricted to NONFORN sources.
16. 

In regard to the WolfPack Phase II proposal response we have some additional questions regarding format stipulations

PIP 2.2.1, (PIP 24)  "Volume Number I" 

· Do the front and back covers count in the 30 page limit,

· Can figures have less than 12PT font size (where practical 12 PT would be utilized),

· Can any associated time line drawings/charts have less than 12 PT font size, 

· Do the table of contents (TOC) , list of illustrations table, Index and endnote pages, count in the 30 page total,

· Are color illustrations permissible (necessary for clarity)?

PIP 2.2.3 (PIP 26)  "Volume Number III"

· What maximum page limit over the stated nominal 5 pages would be considered reasonable (if required to fully address DARPA requirements)?

Answers:

Per the PIP Section 2.2.1 "Volume Number I, Technical and Management Proposal,"

"Volume I, Technical, shall not exceed thirty (30) pages in length, including the submission cover sheet ..., all charts, figures and appendices.  The submission cover sheet must accompany each submission.  The page limitation for proposals includes all figures, tables, and charts.  Volume I, Technical and Management Proposal, may include an attached bibliography of relevant technical papers or research notes (published and unpublished) which document the technical ideas and approach upon which the proposal is based.  Copies of not more than three (3) relevant papers may be included with the submission.  The bibliography and attached papers are not included in the page count given above."   

The restriction on font sizes applies to the main text of the proposal.  Figures, line drawings and charts may use a different size where practical, and color illustrations are permissible for all proposals.

The Non-Restrictive Proposal Summary should be nominally 5 pages in length, and should not exceed a maximum of 10 pages. 

17. 

In the WolfPack section of your site, industry representatives are invited to email you in order to get a copy of the industry day presentation of WolfPack, particularly a system overview brief as well as Phase I material.

Answer:

Please refer to Question 1 above.
